Judgment and Commitment (Rev. 7-52) Cr. Form No. 25
. Form { N a3

Mnited %iatgﬁ :Jiiztritt ot

— NORTHERN DISTRICT OF QRLAHOMA o

Jup .
United States of America ) ¢ 795‘ 3
L INOBL
v No. 13,962 - Criminaflect Zay
Carl Leonard Smith j 'l%%ﬁ;)CU)
Cour
On this dsh day of June , 1963 came the attorney for the

government and the defendant appeared in person and: by counsel, L, Keith Smith,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of? gullty

of the offense of having violated Title 26, U, 8. C.,
Sections 5205(a)(2) and 5601(a)(1), in that on or about March 19, 1963,
at his country store locited approximately six miles goutheast of Jay,
Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, he had in nhlg
bossession three-fourths (3/4) gallon of distilled splrits, the
immediate containers thereol not having been stamped by a stamp
evidencing the determination of the tax or indicating compliance with
the provisions of Chapter 51, Internal Revenue Code of 1954, ag amended,
as charged in Count number One of the indlctment;

=gg-chargedi:=-
and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be
pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

It Is ApJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant MM&@M&&;%%&A&W%@
h‘mﬁh&&e&mﬁaﬁﬁqé&:ﬂp&é&mmﬁﬁe@am&w Pay a {ine in the gum of
Two Hundred FPifty ($250,00) Dollars unto the United States of fmerica;
and that he 1s hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General
or hls authorized representative for imprisonment until payment of
sald fime, or until he is otherwlse dlscharged as provided by law,

IT Is ADJUDGED thats imposition of senbence 1s sugpended and the defendant
1s placed on probatlon for a period of One (1) Year from this date.,

It 1s further adjudged that the defendant is pranted untll
August 3, 1963 within which time to pay sald fine.

It Is ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and c9mmitment to the United
States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant,

- J
A o B ne . y - ) ] ’
Appl’:ove/d as to Form S{C L, q C D Ch YL ,
K e United States District Judge.
5L K o L

"Hre=Ceurtresommonds-commitment-bec ¢
Ass't, U. 8. Attorney

,) Clerk.
14 ) ‘ £ 3
A True Copy. Certified this L day of /7"""“" LI

. G O Ao Léed /QL*~”C(
(Szg’ned) 71 sty ( //t:L Livey <, G (By)ﬂ L Deputy Clork.
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United States Bistrict Conrt Fri

_—M___,__EIQM@ELESTRICT QF OKLAHQ&A___‘_____ \ D
JUN ~
United States of Americq 1 OINOBLE 1963
epl‘_,

v. L No. 13,969 - Criminal D‘S. DC?‘ Iioo
Strje, SO
Elbert Robert Stacey J Coup,

————
On this Lih day of June » 1953 came the attorney for the

government and the defendant appeared in person and! by counsel s Fred Whetsel,

IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of2 nolo contendere

5 371 . of the offenseSof having viclated Title 18, U. s. Ce,
¢ction 371, and Title 26, U, 8., C., So tion 558 hat he
with others to violate Sections 560@(&3?13, 5%05 é% 23?3 and 56§g §3ired
of Title 20, U, 8, ¢, by transgorting, Dosgessing, buying and” sei ing
and transfe?ging distiln s on"which the taX had ndét been raid,
and possessed gallon and hal -gallon slze glass jars ang Jugs, used ahd
intended to be used in violating the provisions of Chaptep %1, Internal
ﬁevenue Code of 19545 and he di Posgess 124 half-gallon glass Jars and
2 one gallon glagk Jugs, intended to be used in the violation o% the
Provisions of Chapter 51, Internal Revenue Code of 1954, ana regulations
issued pursuant thereto, concerning distilled spirits, ag charged in
Counts numbep One and Two of the indlctment;

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be
pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

&MM&WW&Mms:&Wa%mM:

%%M&hmﬁwmwﬁ&:&we&aﬂa Pay a flne in the sum of
One Hundred ($100.00) Dollars unto the Unlted States of America on

Count One; ang that he 1ig hereby committed to the custody of the
Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisomment until
bayment of said fine, or untll he is otherwise discharzed as bProvided

by law,

It Is ADJUDGED thats imposition of sentence 1s suspended and the defendant
is placed on probation on each of Counts One and Two for a period of
Three (3) Years from this date,

IT IS FURTHER ADJUDGED that the defendant is granted until June 4,
1964 within which time to pay said Fine,

i i ig j d commitment to the United
It Is ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment an 0
States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the ~cornnuynent of the defendant.

S

Form: AL s T D iy ,
United States District Judge.

Appro%é@ %g to

.‘Kj/ :

) Clerk

Lowl
A True Copy. Certified this_____ 7 [ day o
(Signed) o Clerk (By) Deputy Clevk.
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United States District Court &y L IS
FOR THE D

e NORIIIERN DISTRICT OF CKLAHOMA

—— J uy - )
United States of America 1 o ZVOBL 7963
Ier E
v y No. 13,974 - Criminal v, 8§ 1%; I_‘IOOD
John Paul George j bn*wa?
On this  4th day of June , 1963 came the attorney for the

government and the defendant appeared in person and! by counsel » Fred W, VYoodson.

IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of? sullty

of the offense of having violated Title 18, u, 8, ¢,
Section 2312, in that on or about May 7, 1963, he transported in inter-
state commerce from Foyll, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District
of Oklahoma, to Seneca, Missouri, a stolen 1954 Chevrolet automobile,
Vehicle Identification No, B 54 K 090096, he then knowlng such auto-
mobile to have been stolen, as charged in Count number One of the
information;

£t

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be
pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

It Is ApJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or
his authorized representative for invprisonmrent-for-a-period=eft= treatment and supervision
untll discharged by the Youth Correctlon Division as provided by Title
18, U. 8. C., Section 5010(b).

Ipd9-ADIupesD-dthatbor

IT Is ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and c(‘)mmitme?t to the United
States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to Form:

United States District Judge.

The-Court-recommends-coMmmI N30

- ; RV

Ags't., U, S. Attorney Clork.
A True Copy. Certified this. ..o day of

(Signed) (By) Deputy Clerk.
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nited States District Tourt

FOR THE P I L
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAMOWA Ep
i
United States of America ‘} T - 4 7983
o, iy b N
v No. 13,974 « Crimlog I.kogI,E
Gary Lee Rolllns J) "8 Dis!fi?g D
Ollt‘t
On this 4%h day of June » 1953 came the attorney for the

government and the defendant appeared in person and? by counsel, Fred W, Woodson,

IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of2  guilty

. L of the offense of having violated Title 18, U, 8, C.,
Seetion 2312, in that on or about May 7, 1963, he transported in inbter-
state commerce {rom Foylil, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judiclal District
of Oklahoma, to Seneca, Higsourl, a stolen 1954 Chevrolet automoblle,
Vehlcle Identiflcation No, B 54 K 000696, ne thnen knowing suech autow
moblle to have been stolen, as charged 1n Count number one of the
information;

=pu-ehargeds
and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be
pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is ApJupcep that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or
his authorized representative for imprisonmenbfor-wperisd-oft= Lreatment and supervision
until discharged by the Youlih Corvection Division am provided by Title

8, U, 8 €,, Section 5010(v),

Pr-ls-ASruneep-thath=

IT Is ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and c9mmitment to the United
States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to Forms gl 5 ﬁm Vi
g ) g 7 United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this day of .

(Signed) s (By) Deputy Clork.
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Wnited States District Court

FOR THE

NOBTHERN DISTRIOT OF OKTAHOMA

United States of America 1

|
v. S No. 13,975 -« Criminal
James Miller

Clerk, U1, 8. Distrie”
v

On this dth day of June , 1963 came the attorney for the
government and the defendant appeared in person and! by counsel, B, L, Goodwin,

IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of? guilty

i . of the offense of having violated Title 18, U, 8. ¢.,
Section 1708, in that on or about May 10, 1963, at Tulsa, Oklahoma, he
dld steal from the maill receptacle at 1128 East Young Place, Tulse,
Oklahoma, an authorized depository for mall matter, a certaln letter
addressed to Elsie Freeman, 1128 Hast Young Place, Tulsa, Oklahouna,
which letter had theretofore been deposited in the United States mail,
contalning State of Oklahoma, ALd to Dependent Children Check No,
0207065 in the amount of $185.00, and payable to Elsie Freeman,

a8 charged in Count number One of the information;

=as-chargedi=
and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be
pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

i1 Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is ApJupcED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or
his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period oft

Six (6) Months.

It Is ADJUDGED that® the defendant is placed on probatlion for a period of
One (1) Year to begin‘at the expiration of bhe sentence luposed,

It Is ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United
States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

bpproved as to Form: ALLEN E. BARROW
United States District Judge. ’
L., K. Smith

FeCOTRCA O COTHIR ROt 4616
Agplsbant U, 8. Attorney

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this._ 4th . day of. ._June, 1963

(Signed) .. NOBLE..C. HOOD o % (By) Dammin Clonie
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United States District Tourt

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA }

FILED

United States of Americq “
{ 3,975 - Ci
v. ¢ No. 13,975 Civil JUN ~41953
Freddie Mae Hubert J
NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U, 8. District Courg
On this 4sn day of June » 19 53 came the attorney for the

government and the defendant appeared in person and! wilthout counsel ;3 the court advised
the defendant of her right to counsel and asked her whether she desgiped
to have counsel appolnted by the court, and the defendant thereupon
stated that she waived the right to the assis?ance of counsel.
er
It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon plea of? gullty

of the offense of having violated Title 18, U, S, C.,
Section 1708, in that on or about May 10, 1963, at Tulsa, Oklahoma, she
did steal from the mail receptacle at 1128 East ¥oung Place, Tulsa,
Oklahoma, an authorized depository for mall matier, a certain letter
addressed to Elsie Freeman, 1120 East Young Place, Tulsa, Oklahoma,
which letter had theretofore been deposited in the United States mall,
contalning State of Oklahoma, Ald to Dependent Children C8heck No,
0207065 in the amount of $185,00, and payable to Elsle Freeman,
as charged in Count number One of the information;

- - .
and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be
pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or
his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period oft

Ninety (90) Days.

ir s ApJupeep that* the defendant is placed on probation for a Period of
One (1) Year to begin at the expilration of the sentence imposed.

IT IS FURTHER ADJUDGED that the execution of sentence 1s stayed
untll June 10, 1963 at 9:30 A, M.

g i i [ this judgment and commitment to the United
It Is ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this ju 0
States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to Form: ALLEN E. BARROW ,
ITnited States District Judge.

QR 17 0 751 0TV Py TS EA VTR AP 33 o
Ass't, United States District Attorney

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 4th day of June, 1963

(Signed) NOBLE_C. HQOD o (By) P —
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United States Digtrict Court

FOR THE

- NORTHERY DISTRICT~QE_QKI£dK&ﬂL~Mﬁ_VN&

United States of America ‘} EE\ K E E:}

v.

‘, ""‘[@.
David Maxfleld JUN -4 1963

f No. 13,976 - Criminal
PICBLE €, HOOD
Llerk, U, 8. District Cows
On this th day of June , 19 G3came the attorney for the
government and the defendant appeared in person and! without counsel 3 the court advised
the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired
to have counsel appolnted by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated
that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel,

IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convieted upon his plea of? guilty

_ of the offense 8f having violated Title 26, USC Bections
5173, 5601(a)(4) and 5601(a)(7), in that on or about May 10, 1963, near
Edna, Oklahoma, he carried on the business of a distlller without having
glven bond as required by law; and he did make and ferment mash fit for
distlllation on premises other than a distlllery duly authorized according
to law, as charged in Counts One and Two of the informationg

as=ehargedd=:
and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be
pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

1T Is ADIUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or
his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of*

Six (6) Months, on Count One.

It Is ApJupceD thatt the defendant is placed on probation for a perliod of
One (1) Year on Count Two to begin at the explration of the sentence
imposed on Count One, '

It Is ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and cc?mmitment to the United
States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.
Approved as to Torm: ALLEN E. BARROW
L, K. Smith United States District Judge.
mewmméezs
Assigtant U, 8. Attorney

Clerk.
A True Copy. Certified this 4th day of.._.June, 1963.

(Signed)... NOBLE C. HOOD e (By) Deputy Clerk.




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR TR

NORTIERN DISTRICT OF OXLAHOMA

United States of Ameriea, )
Plainticl, g
vs. g Criminal No. 13969
Morris Clay Jones, et al., % F: g L E D
Defendants. )
Juld -7 1963
ORDER NOBLE C, HOOD

ek, U, 8. District Court
Now on this Bth day of May, 1963, theve comes on for hearing a motion
by Morris Clay Jones end Barnell W. Ward, defendants herein, to dismiss the
indictment heretofore returned sgainst them on the ground and for the reason
that each defendant has heretofore been placed in  jeopardy concerning the
same evlidence and the same transactlon as would be presenmted upon & trial of
the issues presented to the couvrt by the captioned case.
And 1t appearing to the court, after having heard armment of counsel
and belng advised in the premises, Tinds the follmrj.ﬁg:
1. On or about June 22, 1962, Morris Clay Jones and
Barnell W. Ward were arrested and chavged with the
violation of 26 U.S.C., Section 5205(a)(2). On or
about September 1%, 1962, Morris Clay Jones and
Barnell V. Ward were indicted by a federal grand jury
in and Tor the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoms,
Case No. 13381, for a violation of 26 U.S.C., Sections
5205{a)(2), 5604{a}(1), being the seme charge and trans-
action for which they were arrested on June 22, 1962.
On or about October 30, 1962, Morris Clay Jones and
Barnell W. Ward each entered a plea of gullty to the
indletment returned by the grand jury on September 1k,
1962, and were placed upon probation by this court.
Morris Clay Jomes recelved a probationary sentence of
three ( 3) years, and Barnell W. Ward recelved a proba-

tionary sentence of elghtecen (18) months.



2. On or about February 5, 1963, Morris Clay Jones and
Barnell W. Ward, slong with other persons, were ar-
rested and churged with a violation of 18 U.S.C.,

Section 371, the substance of which charge was that
defendants, and others, from on or sbout the first
week of August, 3.962‘, to on or about February 5; 1963,
conspired to violﬁﬁe the Internal Revermie laws of the
United States conserning nontaxpaid distilled sﬁirits.

3. On or aboub February 16, 1963, upon the application of
the United States of Amerieca 4o révpke the sentence of
probation of Morris Clay Jones snd Barnell W. Ward, pre-
viously granted in Case No. 13881 on October 30, 1962,
as hercinsbove stabed; this court entered an order deny-
ing the spplication of the United States for revoestion
probation. At this hearing and in support of its ap-
plicai:ic::n, the United States pres‘en‘hgd &erﬁa‘in evidence
which this court held to be inSufficiént +o revoke the
probationsry sehtences granted in Ca'sé No. 13801
This court Purther finds that the évidence presented
&b the hearing on the spplication for revocation of
probation cmstitﬁted a portion of the same evidence
which would have been presented by the United States in
a trial of the instant case. k

L. On or sbout April 24, 1963, the duly empancled grand jury
in and for the Northern Judicisl District of Oklehoms re-
turned an indictment in this. case sgalnst Moryis Clay Jones
and Barnell W. Ward, and other persons, charging that the
defendants violated 18 U.S.C.A., Section 371, in that
they did conepire, fram on or sbout the first week of
August, 1962, to on or sbout February 5, 1963, to violate
certain provisions of the Inteérnal Revenue Laws dealing
with nontexpeid distilled spirits. |

It sppears to the court, afler having exémine& all of the procecdings
hereinabove emmerated concerning and dealing with the defendants s Mowris Clay

Jones and Barnell W. Ward, that the indictment returned by the @rand jury in

-



this case places both defendant_s in & position whereby they are and would be
foreed to defend charges coneerning which they have previously been placed in
Jeopardy by virtue of all the above listed and mentioned proceedings.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECEEED by this eourt that
consldering all events above emmerated, which have heretofore transpired con-
cerning the defendants, Morris Clay Jones and Barnell W. Ward, that these de-

fendents have lLeretofore been placed in Jeopardy upon the same charge set forth
in the indictment herein. ‘

IT IS ORDERED that the indictment be dismissed ss to Morris Clesy Jones

and Barnell W. Ward and that thelr bonds be exonerambed.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE
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United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED
United States of America

. No. 13,877 - Criminal .
William ﬁhgene Swift 0 REH

g o~
1T g

MNOBLE O HOOT
Slerk, 11, 8, Districs -

o

On this 11lth day of June

“
. » 19 O3 came the attorney. for th
government and the defendant appeared in person and? =¥ counsel, H. & gei ﬁ- B’i&;%. ¢

IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his lea ofz NOT guilty and a
finding of guilty by Ethe court ° plea o

of the offense of having violated Title 26, U.S.C., ,
Sections 5179(a), 5601(a§(13, 5601(a)(7), in that on or about June 19, 1962,
in the Northern Judicisl District of Oklahoma, he did unlawfully possess

a stlll and distiliing apparatus, set up, which he had falled to register
as required by law; and he did make and ferment mash £i% for distillation
on premises other than a distillery duly authorized according to law

as charged®* 10 counts 1 & 2 of the Indictment
and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be
pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

It Is ApJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

Ir Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or
his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of*

Count One - Three 23§ Years,
Count Two - Thres (3) Years.

IT Is ADJUDGED thatt the senbtence imposed in Count Two shall run concurrently
with the sentence imposed in Count One.

IT IS FURTHER ADJUDGED that the sentence imposed in this case spall.run
concurrently with the sentence lmposed in Criminal Case No. }33f68 in
thls court, and concurrently with the sentence imposed in Criminal Cgse
No. 4-90% in the United States District Court for the Southern District
of Iowa, Central Division.

I7 Is ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and c?mmitment to the United
States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.
Approved as to form:

/s/ Allen E. Barrow
United States District Judge.

Clerk.
A True Copy. Certified this_ .. 11th day of June,. 1963

(Signed) Noble. C.. Hood G (By) Deputy Clerk.
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United States District Conrt FICED

FOR THE

— NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

SUN 1T 1m6s
United States of America 1

] NOBLE C. HOOD
v J No. 13,955 - CPiInii;}Ekzrk. U 8. District Conrre

Walter Glenn

On this 1lth day of June » 19 63came the attorney for the
government and the defendant appeared in person and® hy counsel » Tom Hanlon and William
Knlzght Powers,

IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of2* not gullty, and a

verdict of gullty of the offense 6f having violated Title 18, U, 8. Cos
Sectlons 2 and 500, in that on or about August 6, 1962, at Tulsa, Oklahoma,,
in the Northern Judiclal District of Cklahoma, he, with intent to defraud,
dld aid and abet one Harold Shadday in uttering to various persons falsely
made and forged United States Postal Money Orders in the amounts of

$100, 00 each, knowing the material signatures on sald money orders to be
false and forged, as charged in Counts number one and two of the
indictment;

asteharged?x
and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be
pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

I1 Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or
his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of4

Count One - Eilghteen (10) Months,
Count Two - Elghteen (18) Months.

. It is adjudged that the sentence imposed 1n Count Two shall
run concurrently with the sentence imposed in Count One,

It Is ADJUDGED that* {he defendant 1s placed on probation on Count Thros
for a period of Two (8) Years to begln at the expilratlon of the
sentence ilmposed in Counts One and Two.

It Is ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and cc_;mmitment to the United
States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved ag to form: ATLEN ©. BARROW

Pnhillips Breckinridge United States District Judge.

The-tourt-recemmends-commitinent=toz®
Assigtant U, S, Attorney

Clerk.
A True Copy. Certified this . 1lth day of June, 1963.

, . HOOD
(Signed) NOBLE C Clerk (By) Deputy Clerk.




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT #OR Tin NobilwidAx
DISTRICT OF CKLAHOMA

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )

plaintiff )

Vs, Vo No. 14,47% Cr.
i -
FREDDIE MAE HUBERT ) PHELED
Defendant )

ORDER REDUCING SENTENCE

Now 6n this 24th day of June, 1463, 1t appearing Lo iie
Court that the ends of Justice and the test Inverest of
the public, as well as the defenaant, PFredcdie dae Hunert,
will be served by & reduction in the sentence nersziofors
imposed on the salc Freddie Mae Hubert;

1T IS THEREFORE OKDERED thal the sentence of 0L cays
and one year pro:ration imposed on Freadie Mae Hubert on
June 4, 1ub63, be and the same is hereby modilied anc
reduced to a sentence of 30 days and one year probatlon,

the perlod of probation to commence uporn th2 expiration of

/«""\‘ /'f‘l
: (’;_ P -
CQ,‘QQQ/\ Cf)w.// : /z.,/;uu:x_.‘c./..,»(

United States Dist L Judee

the <%0 day sentence.




IILGMENT AND ORDER OF Pno’ﬂon (Revised 2-17-49) . Cr. Form Ne 101 A.
FILED

Tnited States Bistrict Court

. ‘FOR THE - ﬁi@% 18 ’é%ii
NORTHERN DI{%TRXCT oF OKLAHOMA ‘

‘ , : NOBLE €. H(
Um'mn STATES OF AMERICA : PR o Blexk, U, 8 : Dx‘tgcb B

v, . L
| 13,958 Criminal

'THOMAS LUCIAN Bwomz 3

On this 18th day of June. 1 9 6‘3‘ came the attorne for thek vernment ‘d
. the defendant appeared in person, and“ b&’ 0011"8@1 ‘Ted R. Fiﬁhgf’- , 8 ; =

I'r Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been conv1cted upon his plea-of * gui 1 ty

of Violated Title 18, U,$,C., 1010 ;

in that on cr about March 25 “"ig’;ne, he made 2’ false statement in making

‘ application for a loan from the Utica Square. National Bank, Tulsa,: Okls -

“Homa, knowing ‘the loan would be offered te m* accenfed by the Federal
'Houeing Administr‘ation i‘er inssuranee,

’ : as charged' ‘ ih th‘” Indiatl’"{@n
and the court havmg asked the defenda.nt whether he has anything to say why Judgment should not be
pronounced .and no suﬁcxent cause to the contrary bemg shown or appearmg to the court,

It Is ADJUDGED t.h,at the defendant is gmlty as charged and eonvxcted
Ir Is Amuncnn that' impo.;itio*z ei‘ sentence is hereby suspended and the

defendent is placed on . pmbetion f’er & period of Two” (2) Yesrs fI‘OI”‘s thlsk

date, on the condition thet Pestitution be r'zede within 18 mcnthe.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that dm'mg the penod of probamon the defendant shall conduct himself
as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may pre-
seribe. Otherwxse the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation. of the court’s: orders.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver two certified copies of this judgment and order to the
srobation officer of this court, one of whmh shall be delivered to: the defendant by the probatxon officer. ,
. NPBROVED A8 0 FORM: ‘ ,

/s8/ SAN E. TAYLOR” B
Res7E. 0. 8. Aitorney

/s/ ALLEN E. BARROW
United States Dzstrwt Judge

Clerk.

A TRUE Copy. Certified this

NOBLE C, HOOD. g,y |
Clerk. : - . -Deputy Clerk.

(Signed)

FPI ATLANTA-~10-28-87-~80M~—4870



Judgment and Commitment (Rev. 7-52) Cr. Form No. 25

fnited States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA 5 L E B

United States of America
AUN 18 108

ox,
Ai Tl

v. No. 13,860 Criminal

DENVER WALTER NEAL MOSS MNORLE C. HOOD
Elerk, 1. 8. Distriet Dones

On this 18th day of June » 1373  came the attorney for the
government and the defendant appeared in person and! by counsel, James M. Leambert.

IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of? guilty

of the offense oftaVing violated Title 18, U.8.C.,
Sectlon 2312, in that on or sbout March 29, 1963, he transported in
interstate commerce {rom Independence, Kensas, to Dewey, Olklahoma,
in the Northern Judieial District of Oklahoms, a stolen 19%% 0Olds-
mobile, Vehiele Identifiecation No. 567TH64B, he then knowing the
automoblle to have been stolen,

as charged® in the Indictment;
and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be
pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or
his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of*

Eighteen {18) Months,

Ix s ADsURGED that®

IT Is ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United
States Marshal or other %iﬁed officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

APPROVED AS TO P
7 E N
— /_ALLEN E, BARROW
/s/ PHILLIPS BRECKINRIDGE 48 United States District Judge.

The:Cuoet: racormmendseonmitriait tu s
Ass't. . . Attorney

Clerk.
A True Copy. Certified this 18th day of June, 1963

. . D
(Signed) NOBLE C. HOO Clork (By) Deputy Clerk.




QGMENT AND’ ORDER OF PROQIION (Revised 2-17-49) . Cr. Form No 101-’

@nited States District Court

FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAH b : = i 1
RIHER DA OKLAHOWA FILED
- UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
: : HiN 19
0. ] JH
No. 13,965 Criminal
JOHN WESLEY SHAW NOBLE . o
AW 3 V) N &,
g\“lnrk, U. & ‘Disﬁ;f' e

On this 18th day of June 1653  came the attorney for the government aﬁd

the defendant appeared in person, and' by counsel, Richard Cleverdon,

IT I3 ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of rgullsy

o e of the having viclated Title 26, ¥.S.C.
5202(a)(2) and 5601(a)(1), THmron’hr abont Meven 12, 1563, ne tranes’
ported from the rear of premises at 1131 N. Detroit, Tulsa, Oklahoma, to
a. point between East Newbon Place end Fast Letimer Place, on Hartford Ave.,
Tulsa, Oxlahoma, three {3) Ballons of distilled spirits, the immediats con-
tainers not evidencing the determination of the tax or compliance with pro-
viaions of Chapter 51, Internal Revenue Code of 1954, :

: . as charged' 31’1 the Indictnlent;
and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be
pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.
It Is ADJU'DGED that “imposition of sentence is hereby susvended and the
defendant is placed on probation for a"p’er'im% of Five (5) Years from

this date,

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself
as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may pre-
scribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court. for a violation of the court’s orders.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver two certiﬁéd copies of this judgment and order to the
s * s - . - s m 3
Xﬁ?ﬁmﬁﬁgoféhﬁmt, ope of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probatxop o cgr )

/8/ PHILLIPS BRECKINRIDGE

Ess7t. 1. &. Attorney /s/ ALLEN E. BARROW

United States District Judge.

Clerk.

18th day of June 19. 675

A Trug Copy. Certiﬁéd this

NOBLE C. HOOD (BY) oo
Clerk. : Deputy Clerk.

(Signed) ...

FPl ATLANTA—-10-28-87-—80¥—~4870



’DGMENT AND ORDER OF PRO’ATION (Revised 2-17-49) Cr. Form Nc. 101-A

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FLED

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v,

, No. 13,973 Criminal |
EVERETT LEE HAVES

(Llerk, 1, 8. Drseetes 0

On this  18th day of June 1953 | came the attorney £
. ' . or the governmi
the defendant appeared in person, and® by counsel, E. L. Goodwiﬁ; and ngingenéas%?g

sented in writing to prosecution under the Juvenile delinquence act after

ha,vingfbeen fully apprised of his rights snd of the congequences of sueh
consent,

Ir Is ADJUDGED that the défoRAAHHaS BEGFGRIRANGGE WEFfiEL 6 Juvenile becane 2

- s LR e , ~
delinguent by violating Title 18, J.5.C., 5031 to 5037, in that on or
May 5, 1963, he stole from Post Office Rox 699, Bartlesvilie, Oklahoms,
a cartaln letter addressed to wWater Dept., Bartlesville, Oklahoma, which
letter had theretofore been deposited in the Unived States mall, .

as charged® 17 the Information;

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be
bronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

FCTCABFUHES SHAt "B e fehBari S8 TpeliBy G & CHASE & QK XoARHEE

IT Is ADJUDGED that* Mposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the
defendant is placed on probation for a periocd of Five {(5) Years from

this dste.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself
as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may pre-
scribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court’s orders.

[r Is FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver two certified copies of this judgment and order to the
robation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.
RPPROVED A8 o FORM: ~ ~

/s/ Phillips Breckinridge
Ass't. U, S. Attorney

/s/ ALLEN E., BARROW
United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A TRUE Copy. Certified this ... 18 day of ... June 19...63

(Signed) ......JHoble €. Hood (BY) oo
Clerk. Deputy Clerk.

FPI ATLANTA——10-28.87-50M~——4870

POBLE O HOOD



. Cr. Form No. IOI-A.

%GMENT AND ORDER OF PROBATION (Revised 2-17-49)

Wnited States District Court

FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAI;IOMA'

| FILED
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA - o :
v' O. e ‘ ~

N 13,977 Criminal JHN 184922

RICHARD CHARLES "SMITH .
MOBLE

t;;531&1"14;, U8, ™

: 18th g, June 63 : '

. y of ) » 19 ©35, came the attorney for the governmen

the defendant appeared in person, and' Wlthout counsel; the aogr-t a.dv:.gsed thet ?i%d»-
fendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to
have counsel appointediby the court, and the defendant thereupon stated
that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel, '

On this

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of 'EU11tY
) " of the offense of . having violated Title 18,
U.8.C., Section 1708, in that on or about April 4, 1963, he stole a
letter addressed to the Security State Bank, wWewoka, Oklahoma, which
! been placed upon the mail receptacle at 3148 North Kenosha, Tulsa,
noma, an authorized depository foér mail, for collection By the
letter carrier and to be delivered_ to theaddressee of sald letter,

, , - - as charged® in the Information;
and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be
pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and 'convicted. ,
It Is ADJUDGED that* 1position of sentence 18 hereby suspended and the

defendant is placed on pr'obatibn' for a period of Three (3, Years from

this date.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation’ the defendant shall conduct himself
as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court ray pre-
scribe, Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court’s orders.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that ’the clerk deliver two certified copies of this judgment and ot.'d‘er to the
, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation oﬁicer.’

probation officer of this court.
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

s/ PHILLIPS BRECKINRIDGE ‘ , .
/e/ : : f : /s5/ ALLEN E, BARROW
Ags't, . 8. Attorney ) :
‘ United States District Judge.
Clerk.
1 8th U June 63,
A Trug Copy. Certified this 1 day of L1900
NOBLE €. HOQOD
i ' (By) . :
(Sigmed) .- ' Clerk. - Y : Deputy Clerk.

FRI ATLANTA~~10-28.87~—50%~~4870,



| ';nemsm AND ORDER';‘OF“PRQTION (Revised 2-17.49) @ " Cr. Form No. 101 ’ '

wmteh étarzs %tﬁtmzt Qlinurt

FOR THE

* UNITED STATES OF Anmuca :

o

T S S
: 13,::?& Criminal X

Ax«chi\e )‘Hoi 1@3

On this - = 18th  day: of June , 1963 e the. atto &
the defendant appeared in person, and*~ without . eouneel, the C%?r{ora%gi%oggmﬁe;t 5‘;(-1-
~fendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he désired to ,
‘have counsel ‘appointed by the ‘court, and the defendant thereupon M‘atedy
' that he waived the right to the aeeistanoe of counsel.

I'r Is ADJUDGED t.hat the defendant has been convmted upon his plea of L E u‘i Ttif L

of the oﬁense ‘of hev.mg viclated Title 26, U $.C. :

g;l?’)( - and 5601(a)(1), in that on or: about ‘October’ 10,.1662, on’premi '35’3

1g§?£§§yagpgoxim§eiy sﬂtlmiles northeast of Alluwe, Oklahome, hé un- ‘
os8essed g st and- 418tilling apparetus see u hicl h

had i‘eiled to registev a8 required by law P - ! p, S L

*as charged* ‘in the Inf‘ormation,

and the court havmg asked the defendant ‘whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be
pronounced and '‘no suﬂicxent cause to the contrary bemg shown or appearmg to the court,

- IrIs ADJUDGED that the defendant is gmlty as charged and convicted.
It Is Awnnonn that‘ 1mposition of eem,ence is hereby suspended and the

defeadant 1s. placed on probation for a period of three (3)-Years,from

this dat te.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that durmg the penod of probatxon the defendant shall conduet himself
as s law-abldmg, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation a8 the Court may pre-
scmbe Othermse the. defendant may be. brought before the court for a v1olatlon of the court’s orders.

IrTs FURTHER ORDERED that the elerk’ dehver two certlﬁed copies of this Judgment and order to the ‘

nrobation officer of thig ourt one of whlch shaJl be dehvered to the defendant by the proba’aon oﬁicer.
APBROVED AS 10 FO ‘ ; | ,

/s/ PHILLIPS BRECKINRIDGE

ALLEN E, BARRO =
Afa%“e U. S Attovney /S/ b

Um,ted States Dzstnct Judge

C_Zerk.'

ATRUECOPY Certified this . 18tn day of JUOE 10223

NOBLE c. HOOD‘ ' (BY) o : :
Clerk. Deputy Clerk.

(Signed) ..

FPI ATLANTA-10 .28 .67 ~~80U—4870



Judgment and Commitment (Rev. 7-52) €. Form No. 25a

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

CFILED

United States of America
v No. 13,972 Crimingl JUN 137307923
OLOIS ARMSTRONG

DHOBLE
Onthis 13th day of June » 183 came the attorney for the
government and the defendant appeared in person and! without counsel; the coupt ad-

vigaed the delfendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he
desired to have counsel appointed by the court, snd the defendant Lhere-
upon stated that he walved the right to the assistance of counsel,

IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of? guilty

of the offense ofidVing viclated Title 18, J.8.C.,
Sectlion 2317, in thet on or apbout June 8, 1963, he transported in
interstate commerce from Little Rock, Arkansas, to Tulsa, Oklahoma,
2 stolen 1967 Pord Galaxie 200, Vehicle Identirication No. 2 U 62 WoA55850,
knowing the automobile to have been stolen,

as charged® in the Information ;
and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be
pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or
his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of*

Eighteen (18} Montns.

HCISCATBIRDEEDChEts

IT Is ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United
States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: /s/ ALLEN E. BARROW '
£ / PHILLIPS BRECKINRIDGE United States District Judge.

TR HECHIR TECORTGR S BETRRNAREt to 5
Ass't., U. 5. Attorney

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 18th __ day of___ June, 1963

NOBLE C, HOQOD (By)

(Signed) P Deputy Clerk.




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT I

NORTHERN DISTRICT Op ORLAROMA T ”j,iggg
MNOBLE €. HOOD
United States ol Amevica Clerk, T, 8, District Cost
Vi, Ho. 13,911 - Criminal

Edward Leon Wigelns

Lo e}

On the Oth day of Jaw 1y, 1963, came the attorney for the
govermient and the defendant appeared In person and without
counsel; bthe court advised the defendant of his right to counsel
and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by
the Court, and the defendant thereupon stabted that he waived
the right to the assistance of coungel,

LT WAS ADJUDGED that the defendant had been convicted
upon hls plea of gullty of the offense of having violated Title
18, U. 8. €., Section 2312, in that on or about June 7y 1962, he
did transport in interstate commerce, Ifrom Tulsa, Oklahoma, to
Gentry, Arkansas, a stolen 1961 Chevrolet, Vehicle Identification
No, 11839 8 265891, he then knowing such automobile to have been
stolen, asg charged in the information.

IT wﬁs‘ﬁDJﬁDGEﬁ that the defendant was gullty asg charged
and convicted,

IT WAS ADJUDGED that the defendant be placed on provation
for a period of Pive (5) Years from that date, on conditlon that
e make resbltution for the amount of the dameges to the auto-
moblle, in the amount of $ .

NOW, on this 24th day of June, 1963, came the attorney
for the government and the defendant appeared in person and
without counsel. The Court advised the defendant of his right
to counsel and asked him whether he deglred to have counsel
appelnted by the court, and the defendant stated that he walved
the right to the assistance of counsel, And 1t being shown to
the court that the defendant has violated the terms and condition
of said probation.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the order of probation be revoked
and the defendant 1ls hereby commitbed to the custody of the
Attorney General or hils authorized repregsentatlve for treatment
and superviglon untlil discharged by the Youth Correction
Pivision as provided by Title 18, U, S, C., Section 5010(b).

IT IS ORDERED shat the Clerk deliver a certified copy of
this Judgment and commitment te the United States Marshal or
other qualifled officer and that the copy sevvd as the commit-
ment of the defendant.

Approved as bo forms

Judge
pr/a
7. 8.
COPYs Certiried this 2ith day of June, 1963,

NOBLE €, HOOD, CLERK

Deputy



